Hardtime Products
324 Broad Street
Rome, GA 30161

GCT Industrial
1440 Samuels Drive
Thomson, GA 30824-4255

Grainger
1516 Gordon Hwy
Augusta, GA 30906

McNaughton-McKay Electric Co
165 Knowlton Way Ste #101
Savannah, GA 31407

Major Chester Huffman
Sheriff's Office

Bid Item #25-244 Cell Light Installation
for CBWDC for Augusta, GA-Sheriff’s
Office

Bid Due: Fri, Oct. 31,2025 @11:00 a.m.

Shat-r-Shield Lighting, Inc.
Attention: Gary Williams

116 Ryan Patrick Drive
Salisbury, NC 28147-5624

FSG
135 Bethea Road Suite 203
Fayetteville, GA 30214

Graybar Augusta
3222 Mike Padgett Hwy
Augusta, GA 30906

Shelia B. White
Sheriff's Office

Bid Item #25-244 Cell Light Installation
for CBWDC for Augusta, GA-Sheriff's
Office

Mail Date: 9/25/25

Norvell Fixture & Equipment
Company - Georgia

Amy M. Gentry

424 Park West Drive
Grovetown, GA 30813

AnchorTex Corporation
420 Commerce Lane
West Berlin, NJ 08091

Mayer Electric/Rexel Inc
Attn: Jeff McFadden

1870 Wylds Road
Augusta, GA 30909

Dr. Yolonda Jackson
Compliance
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Jamye Mortley

From: bidnotice.donotreply@doas.ga.gov

Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2025 10:35 AM

To: Jamye Mortley

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Confirmation of the Event Batch Email process - PE-72155-

NONST-2025-000000153

Dear Jamye Mortley,
jmortley@augustaga.gov

Please review the particulars of an event for 72155-AUGUSTA, CITY OF furnished below.

cyelt PE-72155-NONST-2025-000000153
Number:

. Bid Item #25-244 Cell Light installation for Charles B. Webster Detention Center
Event Title:

(CBWDC)
Event Type: Non-State Agency

Process Log

2025/09/25 10:32:46 : Log starts for - 34849555 - EVENT_RELEASE_TO_SUPL

12025/09/25 10:32:52 : Email Process Log for the Event#: PE-72155-NONST-2025-000000153
2025/09/25 10:32:52 : Email Batch# 2509256476

2025/09/25 10:32:52 : Notification Type: EVENT_RELEASE_TO_SUPL

2025/09/25 10:34:17 : Bad Email not sent to cschaffer@speroslicom of SPEROS INC
2025/09/25 10:35:24 : Total No of Contacts found for sending Email: 402

2025/09/25 10:35:24 : No of Email(s) not sent due to Bad Email Address: 1

The sourcing event can be reviewed at:
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/gpr/eventDetails?eSourceNumber=PE-72155-NONST-2025-
000000153&sourceSystemType=gpr20

09/25/2025 10:35:24 AM

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the City of Augusta's mail system -- DO NOT CLICK on links,
open attachments or respond to requests for information unless you are sure the content is safe.]



Click here to find out how Euna Procurement can better help your purchasing team

Planholders f Add Supplier l [ Export To Excel J

Supplier (3)

Supplier =1 Download Date
ConstructConnect 09/26/2025
Dodge Data 09/25/2025

Onvia, Inc. - Content Department 09/25/2025

Add Supplier

Supplier Details
Supplier Name ConstructConnect
Contact Name ConstructConnect Bid Opportunities
Address 3825 Edwards Rd Suite 800, Cincinnati, OH 45209
Email content@constructconnect.com

Phone Number 877-227-1680

Documents

Filename Type Action

Bid item #25-244 Cell Light Installation Bid Document / Specifications View
History




